Tracx Maloz

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Thursday, October 10, 2019 11:32 AM

Tracy Maloy

Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by City of Auburn

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by City of Auburn(pmmiller@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 112-1926862-7700258
Approved by City of Auburn (pmmiller@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Auburn Water Pollution Control Department

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 5

Total $433.89

Approved items

Pressure Washer Tips Turbo Nozzle Pressure Washer 3600 PSI Max Rotating
Pressure Washer Nozzle with 2PCS 1/4" Quick Connect for Cleaning Brick,
Concrete, and Vinyl Surfaces

$15.99 | Qty: 1

AR North America RSV4G40-PKG Triplex Plunger Pump
$241.96 | Qty: 1

.

ot PPy

Parts Camp Replacement Honda Gx340 Gx390 11hp 13hp Muffler Exhaust
Assembly with Exhaust Pipe

$31.95 | Qty: 1

Lawn Mower Tire Sealant - Flat Tire Protection Kit with Sealant Injector
$42.99 | Qty: 1



Kimtech 34155CT Kimwipes, Delicate Task Wipers, 1-Ply, 4 2/5 x 8 2/5, 280 per
Box (Case of 60 Boxes)

@ $101.00 | Qty: 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



